Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awacgbl.com>

Sent: Friday, 14 August, 2020 11:05 AM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Cc: 'sur@lkkauto.com'

Subject: OD survey assignment for SLH2739E - DOA : 13/08/2020 Our Ref:

NSV2000226/HLF

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:
Insured Vehicle SLH 2739 E
Policy Number BVPISB0047511903 ég%?”t B900SD6
Policy Excess $ 500 (Allied World waived $ 500 ) (Insuredto pay $0 )

Voluntary Excess

$ (No waiver)

Sum Insured

Market Value with COE & PARF

Make / Model

SUBARU FORESTER 2.0I-L CVT AWD SR

Name of Workshop

WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD

Contact Number

6773 7377/ 8778 3555

Person to Contact

MS JENNY NG

Estimated Cost of repairs

$2,369.10

(x)

Please take photographs of the front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the
insured vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)

() Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs

Remarks

Regards,

Claims Division




